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        August 14, 2023 
 
 
 

TO:  Distribution 
 

FROM:  Christopher R. Jewell, Chairman 
 

SUBJECT:  Eastern CT WIB 2023/2024 Meeting Notices 
 

The Eastern Connecticut Workforce Investment Board (EWIB) Regular Board of Directors 
meetings will begin at 8:00 a.m. and will be held every other month, with the exception of a short 
summer recess.  All meetings are scheduled to be held in a hybrid fashion. Board members only are 
invited to attend in-person at EWIB’s administrative office located at 108 New Park Avenue in Franklin, 
CT. Due to space constraints, all others are invited to attend via Zoom.   
 

The following meeting calendar is provided for your scheduling convenience: 
 

 8:00 a.m. Tuesday, September 26, 2023  Full Board Meeting 
 8:00 a.m. Tuesday, November 21, 2023  Full Board meeting 
 8:00 a.m. Tuesday, January 23, 2024  Full Board meeting 
 8:00 a.m. Tuesday, March 26, 2024  Full Board meeting 
 8:00 a.m. Tuesday, May 21, 2024  Full Board meeting 
 8:00 a.m. Tuesday, September 24, 2024  Full Board meeting 
 8:00 a.m. Tuesday, November 26, 2024 Full Board meeting 
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